AA-268 1698, 1713, ¢c. 1730
Holly Hill
(Holland’s Hills, Rose Valley)
Friendship Road (MD 261)
Friendship
Private

Originally a primitive, two-room, 1 1/2-story frame dwelling constructed in
the fall or winter of 1698, Holly Hill is now an elongated, brick, T-shaped house.
In the spring or summer of 1713, an 18 foot square addition was made, and c.
1730 the entire structure was encased in brick and a long brick perpendicular
addition was constructed on the west end. The main block faces north, and is 7
bays long, with the principal entrance in the fourth bay from the east end. These
four bays were the original portion of the building. The three bays to the west
were added in 1713. Massive flush chimneys rise from either gable end of this
main block, and are decorated with recessed, arched panels. Windows on the
principal fagade are 9/9 sash, with 16-light casement windows in the two gabled
dormers on the roof. This fagade was originally covered by a roofed colonnade
supported by 6 columns, as shown in an historic painting. The south fagade is
pierced by two entrances and three windows. The center window, lighting the half
story of the stairwell, has 12 lights. The other two windows on this fagcade are 6/9
sash. Two gabled dormers with 16-light casement windows appear on this roof
fagade, as well. A screened porch covers the first floor of this fagade. The east
gable end of the building is two bays wide, with small cellar windows, segmental-
arched narrow 9/9 windows on the first floor, and segmental arched narrow 4/4

windows in the attic gable. The c. 1730 brick section of the house, which runs

north to south, and is attached to the west gable end of the main block, is five



bays in length. The three bays exposed on the east fagade north of the main
block contain a door with an 8-light transom in the south bay and 9/9 sash
windows in the two northern bays. This fagade of the roof is pierced by two
gabled dormers with 6/6 sash windows. A single bay containing a door is
exposed on this facade to the south of the main block, and opens onto an
enclosed veranda. The west fagade of the c. 1730 addition is five bays wide with
an entrance in the center bay covered with a one-bay gabled portico. Three of
the four bays (the two to the north of the door and the southernmost) are filled
with segmental-arched 9/9 sash windows. A smaller window, high in the wall, fills
the other bay. This fagade of the roof also has two gabled dormers with 6/6 sash
windows. The north gable end of this wing contains narrow 6/6 sash windows on
the first floor and narrow 4/4 sash windows on the second flanking the flush
chimney. The south gable end contains a single window on each floor. The
house retains its original brick vaulting in the cellar, fine interior paneling and
moldings, and batten doors with the original hardware.

Holland’s Hills was a quarter plantation of Richard Harrison. Most likely
he built the phase one structure for his son, Samuel Harrison. In August, 1699,
Samuel, age 20, requested permission to marry. Samuel Harrison added the 18
ft. section in 1713, and before his death in 1733, he remodeled and extended the
structure in brick. Holly Hill is significant in that it is one of the few extant
examples of the Medieval Transitional style of architecture used in Maryland

during the mid-17th century. Its development from a primitive frame dwelling to a
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comfortable, handsome, brick house reflects a pattern repeated in early

Tidewater houses.



AA-268 Holly Hill Constructed

(originally "Holland's Hills") Fall-Winter, 16938
First addition
Spring-Summer, 1713

Phase one of Holly Hill 1is a small (25 by 18 ft.), but
superior, frame dwelling over a brick cellar. It is a Chesapeake
or "Virginia" plan building where both hall and parlor have gable
chimneys. Its frame is a hybrid between "Virginia" and "English"

construction. The ceiling 1is simple (Virginia) framed with
closely spaced tie beams, but the roof has a complex (English)
frame of principal and secondary members. All the roof joints

are mortised and tenoned. The building is "double raftered"--the
rafters and tie beams are on 20 inch centers,. (Thus each 5 ft,
length of clap board roofing was nailed to four rafters--at each
end and twice between, hence "double raftered.” In ordinary work
each clapboard was nailed to three members only.) The tie beams
jut beyond the wall plates and are mortised for the rafter feet.

The second phase of Holly Hill is an addition of one room (18
ft. square) lightly framed in the Virginia manner. The rocof was
supported by flat false plates carried on the tie beam ends (now
replaced). The roof 1is "double raftered" with common rafter
trusses whose 1light, riven members are joined with 1lapped and
nailed joints.

Holland's Hills was a quarter plantation of Richard Harrison.
Most likely he built the phase one structure for his son, Samuel
Harrison. In August, 1699, Samuel, age 20, requested permission
to marry. Samuel Harrison added the 18 ft. section in 1713, and
before his death in 1733, he remodelled and extended the
structure in brick (phase 3).

In 1979-80, phase one and two material, accessible for
sampling, was 1limited to the roof frames, gable clapboard
entombed within the phase three additions, and the joists above
the phase one cellar.

.../contd.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Holly Hill house is located on the south side of Maryland
Route 261 approximately one and a half miles east of the
intersection of Maryland Route 261 and Solomon's Island Road
at Friendship, Maryland. The entire property lays on both
sides of the road.

Holly Hill is significant in that it is one of the extant
. examples of the Medieval Transitional style of architecture
used. in Maryland during the mid-seventeenth century. Its
development from a primitive frame dwelling to a comfortable,
handsome, brick house reflects a pattern repeated in early
Tidewater houses. Other examples in Anne Arundel County are
Cedar Park and Sudley, although Sudley remained frame.

As originally built in 1667, this red brick, "T" shaped
house was a two-room, story-and-a-half, frame structure.
Several years later two more rooms were added, and in 1704
the whole was brick veneered. 1In 1730, another brick wing
was added, giving the house its present "T".

The inventory of Samuel Harrison's estate (1733) 1lists
thirteen rooms, including a kitchen as well as a library of
195 books. Harrison's "store," meaning_storeroom, contained
abundant supplies of everything from cooper's tools to tobacco
boxes to India silk.

Interesting features of the house include original brick
vaulting in the cellar, fine panelling and moldings, ancient
glass panes, batten doors with original hardware, a wall of
rare marbleized panelling; and three eighteenth-century
paintings on wood, one on canvas. Among the four paintings,
two are of particular relevance:

A plat entitled "Samuel Harrison's Land Near Herring
Bay," which includes an inset view of the house and
garden as it looked in the early eighteenth century.

‘The other is a view of a landlocked harbor with two
vessels (one flying the British flag), a two-story
house, and a man and boy standing near the water's
edge. The theory is that the scene represents Herring
Bay and vessels of the planters.

The original eighteenth-century garden plan with pebbled walk-
ways has been restored, and is enclosed by a hedge of English

boxwood. The present owners (1971) are in the process of ex-

tending the grounds and gardens.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The architecture of Holly Hill is significant in the
heritage of Maryland as one of the few examples of Medieval
Transitional architecture (17th century) in the state; and
Holly Hill is significant for its role in the tobacco-growing
culture of early southern Maryland.
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The history of Holly Hill's successful production of
guality tobacco, and its association with the Harrison family
for over 200 years, is documented. It shows a way of life
dependent upon the cultivation, and marketing methods of an
export crop, stable in Maryland as early as 1698. As a Quaker
businessman with political acumen, Harrison was prominent in
the county and the state.

Richard Harrison ( ~1716), as did the majority of
planters on the Chesapeake Bay, raised tobacco for export sale
in England to barter an exchange for necessities and luxuries

tying them economically, culturally and intellectually to the
mother country.
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Holly Hill is situated on part of the Holland's Hills
tract originally patented in 1664 to Francis Holland, a
Justice of Anne Arundel County and a Quaker member of Herring
Creek Meeting. If the original frame dwelling can be proven

to be c¢.1667 the builder of that portion of the house would
have been a Holland.
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In 1685 Richard Harrison, a Quaker member of Herring
Creek Meeting, acquired a portion of Holland's Hills. Before
his death in 1716, Richard Harrison enclosed in brick the
1667 frame structure! While living at Holly Hill in 1688
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£ Richard Harrison joined other Quakers in thanking Charles
A Calvert, Third Lord Baltimore, for allowing Friends to affirm,
Eﬁ; rather than swear allegiance to, the proprictor. Elcven years

later, with his son, Samuel Harrison, he was one of eight
trustees for the Herring Creek meeting house located near
Holly Hill. Quaker meetings were often held in Holly Hill be-
fore 1700 and the Quaker records indicate that a meeting was
held there at least once in 1710.
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#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

TS
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)

Esther Palmer, a Quaker, recorded in her diary a visit to
Holly H}ll in 1705. :

-
~

s

-3

- '« samuel Harrison (1679-1733), who inherited Holly Hill from
his father, Richard, added a brick wing creating a "T". His
brother, Richard Harrison, sold (c.1725) his inherited land
‘portion before moving to Philadelphia.
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Holly Hill remained in the Harrison family until 1850
when the widow of Joseph Harrison, a direct descendent of
Richard Harrison, through his son Samuel Harrison, sold it to
John H. Somerville. 1In 1855 William B. Scrivener purchased
the house, later leaving it to his son, Frederick W. Scrivener.
The mid-twentieth-century owners included Captain Hugh P.
Le Claire, USN Retired, who restored Holly Hill, and the present
(1971) owner, Brice McAdoo Clagett, who is a descendcnt of the
Harrisons.
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Holly Hill

#10. GEOGRAPIIICAL DATA continuced

I have rcovicwed the matter of the amount of land proposed
to protect Holly 11111, and have considerod how the acreaqge may
be reduced. The omission of small, irrcgular portions of some
acreage would be awkward to spell out, and would hardly accom-
plish a worthwhile purpose.

I have examined the house and its setting in an irregular
topography with visible highlands in two directions.

: It is my firm convictipn that the designated 585.6 acres
be accepted as proposed. After viewing the vicinity and lay
of the land, and having extensive knowledge of the exceeding
importance of this remarkable and worthwhile historic house,
this protective acreage is.fully justified.

Structures of this unusual architectural gualityv and cul-
tural impact are rare indeed; the building was ecrected in thrce
stages in the late seventeenth and ea?ly eighteenth centurites.
The architectural details are extremely valuable, and four
murals c. 1720 contemporary to the ecarly house remain intact,
as well as extensive, intact wood paneling, trim and construc-
tion details. The protective setting for so important a struc-
should be most carefully and fully considered. As State
Liaison Officer, I firmly recommend that 585.06 acres be desiqg-
nated to protect Holly Hill.

Orlando Ridout IV

State Liaison Officer for
Maryland, National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966

(3 of 3 continuation sheets)
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AA-268 Holly Hill Constructed fall-winter, 1698
{originally "Holland's Hills") First addition spring-summer, 1713

Phase one of Holly Hill is a small (25 by 18 ft.), but superior, frame
dwelling over a brick cellar. It is a Chesapeake or "Virginia" plan building
where both hall and parlor have gable chimneys. Its frame is a hybrid be-
tween "Virginia" and "English" construction. The ceiling is simply (Virginia)
framed with closely spaced tie beams, but the roof has a complex (English)
frame of principal and secondary mermbers. All the roof joints are mortised
and tenoned. The building is "double raftered"--the rafters and tie beams
are on 20 inch centers. (Thus each 5 ft. length of clapboard roofing was
nailed to four rafters—-at each end and twice between, hence "double
raftered." In ordinary work each clapboard was nailed to three members
only.) The tie beams jut beyond the wall plates and are mortised for the
rafter feet.

The second phase of Holly Hill is an addition of one room (18 ft. square)
lightly framed in the Virginia manner. The roof was supported by flat false
plates carried on the tie beam ends (now replaced). The roof is "double
raftered"” with common rafter trusses whose light, riven members are joined
with lapped and nailed joints.

Holland's Hills was & quarter plantation of Richard Earrison. Most
likely he built the phase one structure for his son, Samuel Harrison. In
August, 1699, Samuel, age 20, requested permission to marry. Samuel Harrison
added the 18 ft. section in 1713, and, before his death in 1733, he remodelled
and extended the structure in brick (phase 3).

In 1979-80, phase one and two material accessible for sampling was
limited to the roof frames, gable clapboard entombed within the phase three
additions, and the joists above the phase one cellar.

References: Cary Carson et al., "Impermanent Architecture in the Southern
American Colonies," Winterthur Portfolio, vol. 16, nos. 2/3
(Summer/Autumn, 1981), pp.

Carson, "The 'Virginia House' in Maryland," Maryland Historical
Magazine 69 (1974):186-91.

Carson, J. Richard Rivioire, et al., AA-268, Architectural Files.
St. Mary's City Commission

Carson and Rivoire, "Holly Hill, Friendship Vicinity, Anne Arundel
Co., Md." Nine sheets of drawings, Historic American Building
Survey.

Cliffs Monthly Friends Meeting, MINUTES, 1677-1771; Herring Creek
Quarterly Friends Meeting, MINUTES, p.47. Microfilm, Maryland
Hall of Records. (References courtesy of Edward Papenfuse.)

Stone, "Adaptation to the Chesapeake," figure 5-13
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

F;'.rl'l‘_l-:_
~Maryland _

Counnny

_Anne Arundel
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(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with photograph) | LS L ?
(1. NAME
commwon: Holly Hill -
AND'OR HISTORIC: HollMMllev -
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South side of Md. Rt. 261, 1.5 mi. east of Solomon's Island Rd.
CITY ORF TOWN .
Friendship
STATE: CODE |[COUNTY: - CODE
Maryland 24 Anne Arundel 003

*B. PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT:

Francis E. Engle
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Francis E. Engle
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(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with map) FNTRY NUMBER DATE
[}. NAME . e

lommon: Holly uill_
AND/OR HISTORIC: Holland's Hills, Rose Valley

|2. LOCATION
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South side of Md. Rt. 261, 1.5 mi. east of Solomon's Island Rd.
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3. MAP REFERENCE _ ]
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USGS 7.5 minute map; North Beach Quadrangle; Maryland
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DATE: 1953 .
l4. REQUIREMENTS
TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. Property broundaries where required.
2. North arrow.
3. Loatitude and longitude reference.
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